GRADUATE STUDENT RESEARCH ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL FORM
SUBMIT DATE: MS PRIOR TO 2"° SEMESTER; PhD PRIOR TO 4™
SEMESTER, MSN AFTER 3R° SEMESTER

Date

TO: Health Sciences Center Graduate Programs Office

2271 Health Sciences South

PO Box 9024

Morgantown, WV 26506-9024
FROM: (Committee Chairperson)
RE: COMMITTEE APPROVAL FOR: ( ) THESIS ( ) DISSERTATION

( ) PAPER ( ) PRACTICUM

Graduate Student:
WVU ID#:
Graduate Program:
MS PhD MPH DSN MSN
Signatures of Graduate Student
Research Advisory Committee: Names typed: Graduate Faculty Status:

Chairperson

Approved by:

Date:
Advisor (if not committee chair)

Date:
Graduate Program Director

Date:
Dean of School or Designate

Date:

Health Sciences Center Grad. Program Office

Submit memo for approval on any changes to committee prior to a meeting or defense.

MS requires 3 committee members, the majority of whom must have regular graduate faculty membership.

PhD requires 5 committee members, the majority of whom must have reqular graduate faculty membership.

Paper and Practicum committees require no less than 3 members, one of whom must be a regular graduate faculty member.
No more than one committee member can be a non-member, and the non-member cannot chair or advise.
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